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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of NRSP Microfinance Bank Limited ("the Bank")
as at December 31, 2015 and the related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof (here-in-after
referred to as the financial statements) for the year then ended and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Bank's management to establish and maintain a system of internal
control, and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with the approved
accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the
Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above
said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and,
after due verification,we report that:

a. in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank as required by the
Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 and Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b. in our opinion:

1. the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the
Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 and are in agreement with the books of
account;

11. the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Bank's
business; and

111. the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the
year were in accordance with the objects of the Bank;
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Deloitte. Deloitte Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants

c. in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001, in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as at
December 31, 2015 and of the profit, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then
ended; and

d. in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (xviii
of 1980), was deducted by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established
under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

l)d6\t\e.aCU.i~
Cbartered Ace tants

Engagement Partner:

Talat Javed

Dated: March 09, 2016

Multan

Member of
Oeloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limi1ed



NRSP MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2015

ASSETS

Cash and Balances with SBP and NBP
Balances with Other BanksINBFIslMFBs
Lending to Financial Institutions
Investment- Net of Provisions
Advances-Net of Provisions
Operating Fixed Assets
Other Assets
Deferred Tax Asset

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and Other Accounts
Borrowings
Subordinated Debts
Other Liabilit ies
Deferred Tax Liability

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

REPRESENTED BY:

Share Capital
Statutory Reserve
Depositor's Protection Fund
Accumulated Profit

Surplus on Revaluation of Assets-Net of Tax
Deferred Grants

Total Capital

MEMORANDUM I OFF-BALANCE SHEET lTEMS:

The annexed notes I to 35 form an integral part of these financial Statements.

r ......

PRESIDENT DIRECTOR

Note
2015

Rupees
2014

Rupees

6
7

472,107,622 308,723,036
1,752,697,769 1,686,93,7,820

- -
2,171,796,032 3,971,191,370
8,999,191,316 5,125,177,047

221,426,706 222,810,333
681,895,909 473,049,174

7,367,307 9,726,853

g
9
10
II
12

14,306,482,661 11,791,615,633

13
14

7,255,315,825 5,159,809,714
4,156,925,000 4,204,216,370

- -
349,740,561 307,485,949

- -
15

11,761,981,386 9,671,512,033

2,544,50 I,275 2,126, I03,600

16
5.10
5.11

1,498,372,0 10 1,498,372,010
220,781,778 128,840,798
60,381,579 34,646,895

754,487,456 413,5 I6,645

17
18

2,534,022,823

11,397
10,467,055

2,075,376,348

1,498,750
49,228,502

2,544,501,275 2,126,103,600

19

DIRECTOR



NRSP MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Mark-up I Return I Interest Earned
Mark-up I Return I Interest Expensed
Net Mark-up I Interest income

Provision Against Non-Performing Loans and Advances
Provision for Diminution in the Value of Investments
Bad debts written off directly

Net Mark-up I Interest Income after provisions

NON MARK-UP I NON INTEREST INCOME
Fee, Commission and Brokerage income
Dividend Income
Other Income
Total Non-Markup / Non Interest Income

NON MARK-UP I NON INTEREST EXPENSES
Administrative expenses
Other Charges

Total non-markup I non interest expense

Extraordinary/unusual items

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
Taxation - Current

- Prior years
- Deferred

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
OTHER COMPREHENSlVE INCOME
Items that will never be classified to profit and loss:
-Re-rneasurernent component - Net Actuarial Loss

TOTAL COMPREHE:"ISIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
Accumulated Profit brought forward

Accumulated Profit

APPROPRIATIONS:
Transfer to:

Statutory reserve
Capital Reserve
Depositors' Protection Fund
Revenue Reserve

ACCUMULATED PROFIT CARRIED FORWARD

Earniugs per share-Basic and Diluted

integral part of these Financial Statements.

DIRECTORPRESIDENT

Note
2015

Rupees
2014

Rupees

20

21

1,731,236,416
(793,087,433

1,312,885,230 938,148,983

9.4 (129,841,234 ) (53,672,400)

- -
(12,647,952' (8,558,8479.5

(142,489,186) __ ~(6.:.2,:::.23:....:1..::,2.:.47;_:_)
1,170,396,044 875,917,736

22 391,542,226 188,017,055

- -
209,840,033 140,009,53223
601,382,259 328,026,587

1,771,778,303 1,203,944,323

24 (1,121,540,~38)11 {918'212,~52)1

(1,121,540,038) (918,212,652)

650,238,265 285,731,671

650238265 285731671

25 (187,875,246) (83,216,262)
1,488,000 9,888,165

(4,146,119' (14,724,412'

(190,533,365) (88,052,509)

459,704,900 197,679,162

15.2.1 (3,807,864) (10,032,063)

p,807,864~ {IO,032,0631

455,897,036 187,647,099
413,516,645 275,289,336

869,413,681 462,936,435

5.10. 91,940,980 39,535,8~2
- -

22,985,245 9,883,958
- -

5.11

114,926,225 49,419,790

754,487,456 413,516,645

26 1.323.07



NRSP MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 20lS

Note 20lS
Rupees

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation

Less: Dividend Income
650,238,265

650.238,265
Adjustments for non-cash charges

Depreciation
Amortization of intangible assets
Provision against non-performing advances
Unrealized loss / (gain) on revaluation of investments classified
as held for trading

Amortization of deferred grant
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets
Advances written off
Finance charges on leased assets
Gain on sale and redemption of securities
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment

64,944,445 61,156,944
24,114,680 35,(}56,504

129,841,234 53,672,400

(13,623,652) (30,188,529)
(80,732,511) (38,062,723)

(2,359,759) (611,073)
12,647,952 8.558,847
5,122,465 1,055,247

(79,849,632) (104,440,049)
47,335,829 34,814,531

107,441,051
Increase in operating assets

Advances
Other assets

2014
Rupees

285,731,671

285,731,671

21,912,099

Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Borrowings from financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts
Other liabilities (excluding current taxation, gratuity and leave
encashrnent , Finance lease)

(47,291,370)
2,095,506,111

25,624,906
2,073,839,647

Payments against provisions held against off-balance sheet obligations
Income tax paid
Gratuity and Leave eneashmeni paid (including contributions)

Net cash flow from operating activities

(17S,865,786j

(44,855,802)

(1,626,614,254)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net investment in available-for-sale securities
Net investment in held to maturity securities
Net investment in held for trading securities
Gain realized on investments
Investments in operating fixed assets
Sale proceeds of property and equipment disposed-off
Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH fLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

23,923,932

(253,033,630)
1,541,095,673

i,31I,985,975 .

(94,S55,884)
(21,561,538)

1,009,487,666

25,973,601 -
(8,707.830) (30,590,414)

1,736,621,178 (1,489,406,351 )
140,243.759 134,743,291
(58,213.249) (60,935,025)

3,585,154 2,463,095
1,839,502,613 (1,443,725,404)

(25,714,888) (3,968,342)

- 498,372,010

41,971,064 27,782,225

Payments of lease obligations
Issue of share capital
Grants received
Net casll flow from financing activities

Net increase in casb and casb eq uivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Casb and cash equivalents at end of tbe year

16.256,176

.. }29,144,535
1,995,660,856

27 2,224,805,391

522,185,893

87,948,155
1,907,712,701
1,995,660,856
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NRSP MICROflNANCE DANK LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDRD DECEMBER 31, 201S

STA TVS AND NA TVRE OF BUSINESS

NRSP Microfinance Bank Limited (the Bank) was incorporated as a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan on 'October 22, 2008
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The Bank received a license by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) to operate as a microfinance bank on
February 18, 2009. and received certificate of commencement of business from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on
February 8, 20 II. Further SBP approved the application of the Bank for commencement of business on February 28. 2011 .'

The Bank was established to mobilize funds for providing 'microfinance services to low income people for mitigating poverty through
community building and social mobilization with the ultimate objective of poverty alleviation.

The Bank's registered office is situated at 46. Aga Khan Road. F/6-4, Islamabad and principal place of business is situated at University road.
Bahawalpur. There are 67 branches of the Bank as at December 31. 2015 (2014: 58 branches).

National Rural Support Programme (NRSP) is holding company of the Bank which holds 52.060/. (2014: 52.06%) shares of the Bank.

2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been presented in accordance with requirements of format prescribed by the SBP Banking Supervision
Department (BSD) Circular number I I dated December 30. 2003.

3 STA TEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

3.1 These financial statements have been prepred in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved
accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standard
Board (lASS) as are notified under the Companies Ordinance 1984, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance 1984, Microfinance
Institutions Ordinance 200 I, the Prudential Regulations for Microfinance Banks ("the Regulations") and the directives issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and State Bank of Pakistan. Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance 1984, the
Microfinancc Institutions Ordinance 2001. the Prudential Regulation for Microfinance Banks and directives issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and State Bank of Pakistan differ with the requirements of the IFRSs. the requirements of the Companies
Ordinance 1984. the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance 200 I, the Prudential Regulations for Microfinance Banks and the requirements of the
said directives shall prevail.

SBP has clarified that International Accounting Standard 39. "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement" and International
Accounting Standard 40. "Investment Property' are not applicable to the Banking Companies through BSD Circular No. 10 dated August 26.
2002. Further. SEeP has deferred the applicability oflFRS 7 - 'Financial instruments - disclosures' through its notification S.R.O. 41 1(1)/2008
dated April 28, 2008. Accordingly, the requirements of the said standards have not been considered in the preparation of these financial
statements.

3.2 New accounting standards / amendmeets and IFRS interpretations that are effective for tht year ended December 31, 2015

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended December 31. 2015. These standards. interpretations
and the amendments are either not relevant to the Coinpany's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's
financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

IFRS 10- Consolidated Financial Statements Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 1.2015

IFRS I I - Joint Arrangements Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 01,2015

IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 I. 20) 5

IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 01, 2015

Amendments to lAS 19 Employee Benefits:
Employee contributions

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after July 01.2014

lAS 27 (Revised 20 I I) - Separate Financial
Statements

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 1,20 I5

lAS 28 (Revised 20 I I) - Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 1.2015



Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number oflFRSs.

3.3 New &((ounting standards 1I11dIFRS lnterpretetions that Ire not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned
against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures

Amendments to !FRS I I Accounting for
acquisitions ofinterests in joint operations

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 I, 2016

Amendments to lAS I-Disclosure initiative Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 01,2016

Amendments to lAS 16 and lAS 38 Clarification of
acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 1,2016

Amendments to lAS 16 and lAS 41 Agriculture:
Bearer plants

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 01,2016

Amendments to lAS 27 - Equity method in separate
financial statements

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 01, 2016

Amendments to IFRS 10 and lAS 28 Sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 1,2016

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and lAS 28
Investment Entities: Applying the consolidation
exception

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after January 0 1,2016

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board (lAS B) has also issued the
following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of lnternational Financial Reporting Standards
- [FRS 9 - Financial Instruments
- IFRS 14- Regulatory Deferral Accounts
- IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
• IFRS 16 - Leases

4 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain investments carried at fair value and
recognition of certain staff retirement benefits at present value.

TIle preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires the use of certain
accounting estimates and judgments in application of accounting policies. The area involving a high degree of judgment or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant. to the financial statements, are disclosed in note 5.20.

These financial statements are prepared in Pak Rupee which is Bank's functional and presentation currency.

5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Cash and cash tquiva1ents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash now statement represent cash in hand, balances held with State Bank of Pakistan and
National Bank of Pakistan( NBP) and balances held with other banks in current and deposit accounts. .

5.2 Financial instru1lJcots

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Dank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized
when the Bank loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset and in case of financial liability when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Derivatives are initially recorded at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are re-measured to fair value at subsequent
reporting dates. The method of recognizing the rcsulung gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument,
and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Dank designates certain derivatives as cash flow hedges.



The Bank documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between the hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Bank also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whet'ier the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions arc highly effective in offsetting changes in
cash flow of hedged items.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recognized in equity. The
gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognized immediately in the profit and loss account.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recognized in profit and loss account in the periods when the hedged item will affect profit or loss.
However, when the forecast hedged transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a liability, the gains and losses previously
deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset or liability.

Other particular recognition methods adopted by the Bank are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item of
financial instruments.

Financial Assets

Financial assets are cash and balances with SBP and NBP, balances with other banks, lending to financial institutions, investments, advances
and other receivables. Advances are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate provisions against non-performing advances, while
other financial assets excluding investments are stated at cost. Investments are recognized as per note 5.3.

Fins "ciallia bilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangement entered into. Financial liabilities include borrowings
and other liabilities which are stated at their nominal value. Financial charges are accounted for on accrual basis.

Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the net profit and loss for the year in
which it arises.

5.3 Investments

All purchases and sales of investments are recognized using settlement date accounting. Settlement date is the date on which investments are
delivered to or by the Bank. All investments are derecognized when the right to receive economic benefits from the investments has expired or
has been transferred and the Bank has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Investments are classified as follows:

Available for sale investments

Investments which may be sold in response to need for liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices are classified as
available for sale. Available for sale investments are initially recognized at cost and subsequently measured at fair value.

After initial measurement, such investments the surplus/ (deficit) arising on revaluation of available for sale investments is kept in "Surplus!
(deficit) on revaluation of assets" and is shown in the balance sheet below equity. TIle surplus I (deficit) arising on these investments is taken to
the profit and loss account, when actually realized upon disposal.

Held for trading investments

These represent securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short-term market / interest rate movements. After initial
measurement, these are marked to market and surplus I deficit arising on revaluation of 'held for trading' investments is taken to profit and loss

Held to maturity investments

Investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to hold till maturity, are classified as held to maturity.
Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these investments are measured at amortized cost, less provision for impairment in value, if any, and
revalued at balance sheet date as per local Prudential Regulations based on the value ofcomparablc instruments being traded ifan active market
exists. Profit on held to maturity investments is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yield on the investments.

Premium or discount on acquisition of held to maturity mvestment's is amortized through profit and loss account oyer the remaining period till
maturity.

5.4 Advances

Advances are stated net of provisions for non-performing advances. Advances that are overdue for 30 days or more are .classified as non-
performing and divided into categories as prescribed in the Regulations.

The Bank maintains, in addition to the general provision over total advances, specific provision for potential losses for all non-performing
advances 011 the basis of the Regulations and other directives issued by the State Bank of Pakistan.

General and specific provisions are charged to the profit and loss account.

1Y\""'{
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In accordance with the Regulations, non-performing advances are written-off one month after the loan is categorized as Loss. However, the
Bank continues its efforts for recovery of (he written-off balances.

5_S Opn.ting find 85SetS

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, ifany.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment's arc recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefit embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in profit and loss account as incurred. Carrying amount of. the
replaced part is derccognized. All other repair and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account.

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which
they are located, if any.

Depreciation is charged on the straight line at rates specified in note 10.2 to the financial statements, so as to write off the cost of assets over
their estimated useful lives. Depreciation is charged on acquisition and disposal based on number of months the assets are available for use. Full
month's depreciation is charged in the month of acquisition while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Gain and losses on disposal of an item of property and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying
amounts of fixed asset and are recognized in the profit and loss account.

In ta ngi ble assets

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
that the cost of such asset can also be measured reliably. These are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets comprise of computer software and related applications. Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives at rate
specified in note 10.3 to the financial statements. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefit
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit and loss account as incurred.

5.6 Impairment - Non - fanandal assets

The carrying amounts of the Bank's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment 10>5 is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount A cash-
generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group thai generates cash flows that largely are independent from other assets and groups.
Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment. losses recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units)
on a pro rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the lime value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

5.7 Taxation

Current

Current tax is the tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reponing date, taking
into account tax credits, rebates and tax losses, if any, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for on all major taxable temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets for financial reponing pUrposes
and their tax base. A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized. AI each balance sheet date. the bank reassesses the carrying amount and the unrecognized amount of deferred tax assets.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the rate that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax, on
revaluation of investments. if any, is recognized as an ndjustmcnt to surplus/ (deficit) arising on such revaluation.



S.B Employee benefits

The main features of the schemes operated by the Bank for its employees are as Follows:

Defined benefit plan

- Starr gratuity

The Bank operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all its regular employees. The cost of providing benefits under the plan is determined
using the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. Estimate is made on the basis of expected period of service of employees, expected
increase in salary. discount rate and other demographic assumptions. Six or more months of service is counted as one full year. Qualifying
service period is two years.

- Aceumulated compensated absences

The Bank provides annually for the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences on the basis of actuarial valuations, Regular
employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate the unutilized privilege leaves up to 60 days.

The most recent valuation is carried out as at December 3 I, 2015 using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses arising due
to changes in defined benefit obligations and in the fair value .of plan assets are recognized immediately in profit and loss in order for the net
asset or liability recognized in the statement of financial position to reflect the full value of plan deficit or surplus.Furthermore, the interest cost
and expected return on plan assets is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined contribution plan

The Bank operates an approved defined contribution provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal monthly contributions@ 10% of basic
pay are made by the employees and the Bank to the fund.

5.9 Earnings per share

The Bank presents earnings per share (EPS) tor its ordinary shares which is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Bank by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the etTect of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares (if any).

5.10 Statutory reserve

In compliance with the Regulations, the Bank is required to maintain a statutory reserve to which an appropriation equivalent to 20% of the
profit after tax is made till such time the reserve fund equals the paid lip capital of the Bank. Thereafter, the contribution is reduced (0 5% of the
profit after tax.

5.11 Depositors' protectieu fUDd

The Bank is required under the Microfinance institution ordinance,200 I to contribute 5% of annual after tax profit and profit earned on
investments of the fund shall be credited to depositors' protection fund for the purpose of providing security or guarantee to persons depositing
money in the bank.

5.12 Grants

Grants that compensate the Bank for expenses incurred are recognized in the profit and loss account as other operating income on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses are incurred.

Grants that compensate the Bank for the cost of an asset are recognized in the profit and loss account as other operating income on a systematic
basis over the useful life of the asset.

The grant related to an asset is recognized in the balance sheet initially as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that it win be
received and that the Bank will comply with the conditions attached to it.

5,13 Revenue recognition

Mark-up/return (service charge) on advances is recognized on accrual/ time proportion basis, except for income, if any, which warrants
suspension in compliance with the Regulations. Mark-up recoverable on non-performing advances is recognized on a receipt basis in
accordance with the requirements of the Regulations. Application processing fee is recognized as income when service is performed.

Mark-up I return on investments is recognized on time proportion basis using effective interest method. Where debt securities are purchased at
premium or discount, those premiums or discounts are amortized through the profit and loss account over the remaining period of maturity.

Fee, commission and brokerage income are recognised as services are performed.

Gain or loss on sale of securities is accounted for in the period in which the sale I settlement occurs.



Income from interbank deposits in saving accounts are recognized in the profit and loss account as it accrues.

5.14 Borrowing coses

Mark up, interest and other charges on borrowings are charged to profit and loss account in the year in which they are incurred

5.15 Leasing

Leases are classified as finance lease when the terms of lease transfer substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership to lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease rentals are recorded in profit and loss account on a time proportion basis over the term of the lease arrangements.

Assets held under finance lease are initially recognized at fair value at the inception of lease Of, if lower, at present value of minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lesser is included in the statement of financial position as finance lease obligation. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance
of liability. Finance are immediately recognized in profit and loss.

5.16 Impairment - Filland,,1 Assets

A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated
future cash flows of that asset .

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount, and
the present value of the estimated future casu flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets arc assessed collectively
in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. For
financial assets measured at amortized cost the reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

5.17 Off-setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities and tax assets and tax liabilities are only off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Bank mtends either to settle on net basis or to
realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expense items of such assets and liabilities are also off-set and the net
amount is reported in the financial statements.

5,18 Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the approximate rates of exchange ruling on the dale of the transaction. All monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupee at the rate of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date and
exchange differences, if any, are charged to profit and loss account

5.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

S.20 Use of Critical accounting estlmstes and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Bank's accounting pol icies. The Bank
uses estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimate will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Bank's financial statements or where judgment was exercised in application of
accounting policies are as follows:

I) Useful lives of operating fixed assets;
2) Income taxes;
3) StatT retirement benefits;
4) Classi fication of Advances and Investments,
5) Provision of Advances; and
6) Valuation and impairment of investments.



2015 2014

Note Rupees Rupees

CASH AND BALANCES W1TH SBP AND NOP

Cash in hand 132,309,375 79,625,389

Balances with State Bank of Pakistan (SSP) in:
Local currency current accounts 6,1 337,948,896 228,887,903

Balances with National Bank of Pakistan (NBP) in:
Current account 1,847,351 209,744

Deposit account 2,000

472,107,622 308,723,036

6,1 This represents balance maintained with SBP to meet the requirement of maintaining cash reserve equivalent to not less than 5% (2014: 5%) of the Bank's
deposits, including demand deposits and time deposits, with tenor of less than one year, in accordance with regulation R-3A of the Prudential Regulations.

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS/NBFlsfMFBs 1015 '1014

Note Rupees Rupees
ln Pakistan

Local currency current accounts 187,751,040 24,843,667
Local currency deposit accounts 7.1 1,564,946,729 1,662.094,153

1,752,697,769 1,686,937,820

7,1 This represents deposits with commercial banks payable on demand carrying mark-up at 4.9% to 10.19% (2014: 7.92% to 9.50%) per annum. This also
includes Term Deposit Receipts amounting to Rs. 176 million (2014: Rs 838 million) with local commercial banks carrying mark-up ranging from 6.53% to
10.19% (2014: 9.09% to 10.17%)

2015 2014
8 INVESTMENT- NET OF PROVISIONS Note Rupees Rupees

Federal Government securities - Held to Maturity
Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs) 8.1 413,418,791 409,710,961
ljarah Sukuk 8.2 5,000,000

418,418,791 409,710,961

Term finance certificates - Available for Sale 8.3 40,016,760 111,498,750
M utusl funds - Held for Trading 1,713,360,481 3.449,981,659

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments

2,l7l,796,032 3,971,191,370

8.1 These Pills are held to maturity and due to be matured on July 18, 2016 and July 17, 2017. Further, these carries coupon rate of [1.25% per annum.

8.2 Ijarah Sukuk is held to maturity and due to be matured on December 18,2018. Further, this carries coupon rat of 5.89% per annum.

8.3 This represents term finance certificates issued by the Pakistan Mobile Communication Limited and these are Available for Sale and carries markup at the rate
of3 months KIBOR plus a spread of2% per annum (2014: 3 months KIBOR plus a spread of2% per annum) with a maturity period of4 years from April 18,
201210 April 18,2016. The Bank holds 2,000 certificates with face value ofRs. 100,000 each.

ADVANCES-NET OF PROVISIONS
Note 20lS 2014

No, of loan
Amount

No.orloan
Amount

outstanding
eutstanding

outstanding
outstanding

Rupees Rupees

257,240 9,008,179,150 194,489 5, 192,071 ,~491
1,204 77)28,879

9,085,508,029 5,192,071,349

738 3,501

8,999,191,316 5,125,177,047

Loan type

Micro Credit
Islamic Advances

9.1

Less: Provision held:

Specific
General 9.Z

Advances - net of provision



9.1 All advances are secured by personal guarantees except for gold loans amounting to Rs. 86~51 million (2014: Rs. 119 million ). further, a mandatory deposit
account equivalem to 10'10 of amount of advances is required to be kepi with the Bank. The interest rates on these advances range from 20% to 30% (2QI4:
280/0 to 300/0) per annum.

9.2 General provision is maintained in accordance with the Prudential Regulations for Microfinnnce Banks.

9.3 Advances include Rs. 14,520,128 (2014: Rs. 51, 108,954) which a; detailed below have been placed under non performing status:

Category of Classification
AIDOUDt

Oul5IaDding
Outstanding

Against Provision Requited Provision Held
Colla teral Assets

OAEM
Sub-Standard
Doubtful
Loss

Rupees
5,23 1,473 77,751 -
1,394,487 40,000 338,621 338,621

6,712,616 618,092 3,047)61 3,047,261
1,181,552 204,527 977,025 977,025

14,520,128 940,370 4,362,907 4,362,907

9,4 Particulars of provision against non performing advances:

201S 2014

Opening Balance
Charge for the year
Amounts written off
Reversals

Rupees' -
Specific General Total Specific General Total
16,333,831 50,560,471 66,894.)02 7,479,621 47,164,416 54,644,0)7
98,447,899 31.393,335 129,841,234 50,276,345 3,396,055 53,672,400

(110,418,823) - (1I0,418,823) (41,422,135) - (41,422,135)

- - - - - -
Closing balance 4,362,907 81,953,806 86,316,713 16,333,831

9,S Particulars of Write OITs

Against provision
Directly charged to profit & loss account

9,6 Movement of advance
20lS

No~ofloan Amount

Rllpees

Opening balance 194.490 5,192,071 ,349
Disbursement during the year 400,847 14,11 0,547.277

595,337 19,302,618,626

Recovery during tbe year 325,615 10,094,043,823
Loans written off 11,278 123,066,775

Closing 258,444 9,085,508,028

10 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS Note

Capital work-in-progress 10,1
Property and equipment 10.2
Intangible assets 10.3

10.1 Capua! work-in-progress

Civil works

50,560,471 66,894,302

2015 2014

Rupees Rupees

110,418,823 41,422,135
12,647,952 8,558,847

123,066,775 49,980,982

2014
No.oftoan Amount

Rupees

171,718 4,845,000,279

289,706 8,450,966,191
461,424 13,295,966,470

263,189 8,053,914,139

3,745 49,980,982

194,490 5,192,071,349

201~ 2014

Rupees Rupees

45,226,148 15,475,513
173,505,808 182,260,390

2,694,750 25,074,430

221,426,706 222,8lO,333

45,226,148 15,475,513

45,226,148 15,475,513
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11 OTHER AS.~ETS

Mark-up accrued on advances
Mark-up accrued 011 bank deposits
Accrued income on investment
Advances to employees

. Personal

. Operational
Advances to suppliers
Prepayments
Advance tax
Receivable from National Rural Support hogramme (NRSP)
Insurance receivable
Other receivables

!IIott
2015 2014

Rupees Rupee.

495,972,026 324,840,9 j 2
9,282,412 15,283,383

705,205 2,755,275

32,382,985 35,173,240
1,448,234 1,783,154

50,671,328 32,579,057
64,192,300 36,343,701

16,342,961
725,919 259,878

6,360,397 5,164,570
20,155,103 2,523,043

681,895,909 473,049,174

11.1

11.1 This represents interest bearing loans made to employees of the Bank carrying interest at the mle of 10.91% (2014: 10"/0) per annum. Further this also
includes Rs. 33.77 million (2014: 27.81S -nillion) as present value of miaimwn lase pa}'llleDts receivables for vehicles teased by the Bank to its employees as
per the Bank's policy. The interest rate inherent in the teases is fixed at the contract date for the entire lease term. The avenge effective interest rate contracted
is 5.00% per annum.

12 DEFERRED TAX ASSET - NET

Deferred debits arising in respect of
Amortization allowance
Accelerated depreciation allowance
Actuarial effcct on defined benefit pl..n
Provision against advances
Grants

Deferred credits arising in respect of
Accelerated deplec~ia~ionallowance
Leased assets
Un-realized capital gain

13 DEPOSITSANDO'fHER ACCOUNTIi

Nute

Fixed Deposits
Saving Deposits
Current Deposits

13.1
13.t

2015
Rupees

2014
Rupees

653,612 610,086
3,928,164 -
1,791,936 .

-
3,349,458 16,245,406
9,723,110 16,855,492

2,520,199

2,350,500 834,274
5,363 3,773,566

2,355,863 7,128,639

7,367,307 9,726,853

2015 2014

No. of aCCAlllnb
Amount

No. of accounb
Amount

R.pees Rapees

15,660 2,139,833,234 407 1,862,712,613
458,423 4,038,819,867 296.221 2,945.215.087

41,238 476,662,724 30,500 351,882,014

515,321 7,255,315,825 327,128 5,159,809,714

13.1 This represents term deposit receipts cart)"ing interest rates ranging fror~6% to 15.39% (2014: 5% to 15.39%) per annum.

13.3 Particulars of Deposil$ by Ownenhi"

13.2 This represents saving accounts carrying i1terest rates mnging from 5.5% to 9% (2014: 6% to 8%) per annum.

I) Individual depositors
2) Institutional deposito"

a) Corporation I firms etc.
b) Banks & financial institutions

2015 2014

No. of accounts
Amount

No. of accounts
Amount

:;'.upees Rupees

515,183 4,839,202,335 327,035 3,551,771,212

138 '2,416,113,490 93 1,608,038,502

515,321 1,255,315,825 327,128 5,159,809,714



2015 2014

Rupees Rupee.

3,212,500,000 3,259,791,) 70

794,425,000 794,425,000

150,000,000 IS0,OOO,()OO

4 156.925 000 4,204,216,370

150,000,000 250,000,000

650.000,000 800 ,000 ,000
712,500,000 800 ,000 ,000

349,791,370

40.000,000 60,000,000
560,000,000 720,000,000
200,000,000 280,000,000
900,000,000

3,212,500,000 3,259?911370

Note
14 BORROWINGS

Borrowings from BankslFinancial Institutions
in Pakistan
Borrowings from Banks/l-inancial Institutions
outside Pakistan
Borrowings from Govt. of Pakistan
Borrowings from Others

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.1 Borrowings from Banks/Finaneiallnstitulions (Secured)
JS Bank Limited (Term Finance)
JS Bank Limited (against PPAF PRISM I)
JS Bank Limited (against PPAF PRISM II)
JS Bank (Running Finance)
Pak Oman Investment Company Limited ( TF I )
Pak Oman Investment Company Limited (TF II )
Askari Commercial Bank
Syndicated Term Finance (Silk Bank- Pak Kuwait- Pak China Investment)

14.1.1

14.1.2
14.1.3
14.1.4

14.1.5
14.1.6
14.1.7
14.1.8

14.1.1 The purpose of this loan is to finance on-going business operauons of the bank as permitted by its memorandum and articles of association. The loan of Rs.
500 million has been obtained from JS Bank Limited and secured against guarantee issued by the state bank of Pakistan in favour of the JS Bank Limited,
securing 40% of the outstanding principal payable to JS Bank Limited as partial security for the obligations of the bank and a first hypothecation charge
ranking pam passu with all prior charges on the present and future current assets of the bank with 25% and is repayable in ten equal scmi annual installments
of Rs. SOmillion each commencing from June 06, 2012. This loan carries markup rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 percent per annum. The tenn of the 103n is
5 years. .

14.1.2 The purpose of this loan is to finance on-going business operations of the bank as permitted by its memorandum and articles of association. The loan of Rs,
800 million under tenn finance facility against PPAF PRISM I has been obtained from JS Bank Limited and secured against a demand promissory note,
placement of deposit ofRs 500 million by Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund with the JS Bank Limited under the lien and a hypothecation charge on all the
present and future current assets of the bank. The Principal amount of this loan is repayable in eleven equal installment of Rs. 25 million and remaini ng Rs.
525 million in last installment. This loan carries markup rate at one months KlBOR plus 1.5 percent per annum. The term of the loan is I year commenced
from June 23, 2015.

14.1,3 The purpose of this loan is 10 finance on-going business operations of the bank as penni nee by its memorandum and articles of association. The loan of Rs.
800 million under term finance facility against PPM PRISM [[ has been obtained from JS Bank Limited and secured against a demand promissory note,
placement of deposit of Rs 500 million by Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund with the JS Bank Limited under the lien and a hypothecation charge on all the
present and future current assets of the bank. The Principal amount of this loan is repayable in eleven equal installment of'Rs. 25 million and remaining Rs
525 million in last installment. This loan carries markup rate at one months KIBOR plus 1.5 percent per annum. The term of the loan is 1 year commenced
from September 30, 2015.

14.1.4 The purpose of this loan is to finance on-going business operations of the bank as permitted by its memorandum and articles of association. The loan of Rs
350 million under running finance facility has been obtained from JS Bank Limited and secured against a demand promissory note and a first pari passu
hypothecation charge on the present and future current assets of the bank with 25% margin. The principal amount is repayable at the end of the term. This
carnes markup at the rate of one month KmOR plus I 5 percent per annum. The loan has been repaid as at December 31, 2015

14.1.5 The purpose of this loan is finance on-going operations of the bank as permitted by its memorandum and articles of association. The loan of Rs 100,000,000
has been obtained from Pak Oman Investment Company Limited and secured by a partial guarantee of 40% on outstanding principal amount provided by
State Bank of Pakistan and a pari passu charge on present and future current assets of the bank with 25% margin. Principal amount is repayable in ten equal
semi annual installments of Rs. 10 million and carries markup rate of six month KlBOR plus 2 percent per annum. The term of the loan is 5 years commenced
from October 15, 2012.

14.1.6 The purpose of this loan is to finance on-going business operations of the bank and related services operations. The loan of Rs. 800,000,000 has been
obtained from Pak Oman Investment Company Limited and secured by a partial guarantee of 40% on outstanding principal amount provided by State Bank of
Pakistan and a pari passu charge on present and future current assets of the bank with 25% margin. Principal amount is repayable in ten equal semiannual
installments ofRs 80 million and carries markup rale of six month KIBOR plus 1.85 percent. The term ofthis loan is.5 years commenced on April 16, 2014.

14.U The purpose of this loan is to finance on-going operations of the bank as permitted by its memorandum and articles of association. The loan of Rs 400 million
has been obtained from Askari Bank Limited and secured against first pari passu charge on the present and future current assets ofthe bank with 25% margin
and a partial guarantee of 40% is given by the State Benk of Pakistan on the principle outstanding. Principal amount is repayable in ten equal semiannual of
Rs 40 million and carries markup at the rate of six month KIBOR plus 2 percent per annum. The term of this loan is 5 years commenced from July 02,2013

14.1.8 The purpose of this syndicated term finance loan is to finance on-going operations of the bank as permitted by Its memorandum and articles of association.
The loan of Rs, 900 million has been obtained from Silk Bank, Pakistan Kuwait Investment Company (Pvt.) Limited & Pak China Investment Company
Limited for amounting of Rs. 500 million, 250 million and 150 million respectively and secured against first pari passu charge 011 the present and future
current assets of the bank with 25% margin and a partial guarantee of 40% is given by the State Bank of Pakistan on the principle outstanding. Principal
amouot is repayable In six equal sennannual of Rs. 150 million and carries markup at the rate of six month KlBOR plus 1.85 percent per annum: The tenn of
this loan is 3 years commenced from July 23, 2015.



20lS 2014

14.2 Borrowings from BlInksfFinanciallastitutions Note Rupees Rupees

ECO Trade And Development Bank'
First Tranche 14.2.1 542,250,000 542,250,000

Second Tranche 14.2.2 252,175,000 252,175,000

794.425,000 794,425,000

14.2,1 This represents borrowings from ECO Trade and Development Bank ofUSD 5 million. This loan has grace period of two years and principal amount to be
repaid in two equal semiannual installments of USD 2.5 million each commencing from June 07. 2016, The term of this loan is 3 years, The loan carries
markup at !he rate six month USD BBA LlBOR plus a spread of 2.5% per 360 days,

The bank has entered into a currency SWAP agreement with JS Bank Limited for the loan, Under this currency SWAP agreement USD 5 million were
translated at the exchange rate of Rs. J08.45 (Rs. 542.250,000) and the loan will be repaid into equal installments ofUSD 2.5 million, each to be made semi
annually commencing from June 06, 2016, Further under this arrnngementthe interest is payable at the rate of six month KIDOR plus II spread of2.39% per

14.2.2 This represents borrowings from ECO Trade and Development Bank of USD 25 million, This loan has grace period of two years and principal amount to be
repaid in two equal semiannual installments of USD 1,25 million each commencing from June 29, 2016. The term of this loan is 3 years. The loan carries
markup at the rate SIX month USD BBA L1BOR plus a spread of2.5% per 360 days,

The bank has entered into a currency SWAP agreement with JS Bank Limited for the loan, Under this currency SW.AJ> agreement USD 2,5 million were
translated at the exchange rate ofRs. 100.87 (Rs. 252,175,000) and the loan will be repaid into equal installments ofUSD 1.25 million, each to be made semi
annually commencing from June 29, 2016. Further under this arrangement the interest is payable at the rate of sie month KIBOR plus a spread \)f2.09% per
annum.

Note
2015

Rupees
2014

Rupees

14,3 Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund (Reflows Ill) 14.3.1 150.000,000 150,000,000

150,000,000 150,000,000

14.3,1 This loan amounting ofRs. 150 million is obtained from Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund (PPAF) solely for the purpose of on-lending of micro credit to the
borrowers, The loan is secured against first charge on all assets I capital items creating out of the proceeds of the loan, The loan came. markup at the rate of6
month KlBOR plus 1,5 percent with a floor of 9 percent. The term of this loan is 2 years with a grace period of one years and the principal amount is paid at
the end or the term,

Mark up payable to financial institutions
Mark up payable on Deposits IIJld Other accounts
Payable to defined benefit plan

Staff gratuity
Accumulated compensated absences

Withholding tax payable

Income tax payable
Liability against finance lease of assets
Liability under finance lease

Accrued expenses
Payable to NRSP
Payable to Suppliers
Others

15.1
IS.2

201S 2014

Rupees Rupees

44,073,105 75,487,347

94,261.721 6',405,979

40,415,755 43,657,091
40,679,512 31,150,291

9,549,423 4.041,010
246,600

11,456.819 21,376,011

33,771,518 13,757,105
22,727,170 39,559,131

7,524,560 2,133,015
8,008,722 8,696,236

37,025,656 222,683

349,740,561 307,485,949

15 OTHER LiABILITIES Note

15.3

15.1 Staff gratuity

i) Amounts recognized in the balance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Fair value of plan assets

106,883,110 75,834.651
(66,467,355) (32,177,560)

40,415,755 43,657,091

29,131,983 22,173,152
7,935,106 5,344,434

(5,307,476) '(2,918,961 )

31,759,613 24,598,675

Net hnbility

ii) Amounts recognized in the profit and loss account

Current service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets



Net liability

1015 2014

Rupees Rupees

4,582,119 8,795,668

1,017,681 694,945

5,599,800 9,490,613

75,834,651 43,953,400

29,131,983 22,173,152
7,935,106 5,344,484

(10,600,749) (4,432,053)

4,582,119 8,795,668

1061883,110 75,834,651

32, 177,560 14,953,544
40,600,749 19,432,053

5.307,476 2,918,961
(10,600,749) (4,432,053)

(1,017,681) (694,945)

66,467,3n 32,177,560

2015 2(114

Rupees Rupees

43,657,091 28,999,856
31,759,613 24,598,675

5,599,800 9,490,613
(40,600,749) (19,432,053)

40,415,755 43,657,091

10.000/. 11.25%
10.00% 11.25%

9.00% 10.25%

SLIC 2001- 2005 SLlC 2001- 2005
10 years 9 years

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees

106.883,110 75,834,651

(66,467,355) (32,177,560)

40,415,755 43,657,091

40,679,512 31,150,291

40,679,512 31,150,291

8,431,608 7,426,351
3,265,061 2,789,505

2,087,611 541,450

13,784,280 10,757,306

31,150,291 22,522,470
8,431,608 7,426,351
3,265,061 2,789,505

(4,255,059) (2,129,485)

2,087,611 541,450

40,679,512 31,150,291

iii) Remeasurements Chargeable in Other Comprehensive Income

Experience adjustments
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income

iv) Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost
Interest cost for the year
Benefits paid during the period! year

Actuarial loss

Closing defined benefit obligation

v) Changes in fair value of plaa assets

Opening fai r val ue of plan asset
Total contribution paid during the year
Expectedreturn on plan assets for the year
Benefits paid during the year
Actuarial gain

Closing fair value of plan assets

vi) Changes in net liability as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation
Amounts recognized in the profit and loss account

Rerneasurements chargeable in other comprehensive Income
Benefits paid during the year

vii) Significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Discount rate ...per annum

Expected return on plan assets - per annum
Expected rate of increase in salaries - per annum
Mortahty rate
Average expected remaining working life of employees

viii) Amounts for current and previous year

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Deficit/(surplus)

I!U Accumulated com(ll!nsated absences

Present value of accumulated compensated absence
Fair value of plan assets

ii) Amounts recognized in the profit and loss account

Current service cost
Interest cost
Remeasurements Adjustments

iii) Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost for the year
(merest cost for Ihe year

Benefits paid during the period! year
Actuarial (gain)/Ioss

Closing defined benefit obligation



iv) Significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Fair value of plan assets

10.00010 11.25%
io.oos l1.25%
9.00~o 10.25%

sue 200 I· 2005 sue 2001- 200S
10 years 10 years

10 days 10 days

lO15 1014
Rupees Rupees

40.679.512 31,150,291

40.679,512 31,150,291

(5,599,800) (10,032.063)

1.791,936

p,807,864) 110.032,063l

Discount rate - per annum
Expected return 011 plan assets - per annum
Expected rate of iacrease in salaries - per annum
Mortality rate
Average expected remaining working life of employees
Average number ef leaves accumulated- per annum

v) Amounts for current and previous year

DeficiV (surplus)

15.2.1 Re-rneasurement component - Net Actuarial Loss
Effect of taxation

15.2.2 Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected mte of salary increase. The sensitivity analysis
below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes or the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reponing period, while holding
all other assumptions constant:

Gratuity

- If the discount rate is 100 basis points higher I (lower), the defined benefit obligation would decrease by Rs.1 0, 160,333 I (increase by Rs.
12,356,639)-

· If the expected rnteofsalary increases I (decreases) by 100 basis points, the defined benefit obligation would increase by Rs. 12.673,720
I (decrease by Rs. 10,614,769).

Compensated Absences

• If the discount rate is 100 basis points higher i (lower), the defined benefit obligation would decrease by Rs.3,802,165 / (increase by Rs.
4,622,064

• Ifthe expected rate of salary increases I (decreases) by 100 basis points, the defined benefit obligation would increase by Rs, 4,500,610/
(decrease by Rs. 3,756,046). .

Furthermore in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit
method at the end ot the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet.

15.3 LIABILITY UNDER FINANCE LEASE
2015

Rupees
2014

Rupees

15.3.1 finance lease liabilities

Minimum lease payments:
Not Ialer than one year
Later than one year but not later than five years

10,896,240 4.203.887
31,535,159 14,688.273
42,431,399 18,892,160

8,659,881 5.135,055

33,771,518 13,757,105

7,404,489 2.336,756
26,367,029 11,420,349

)3,771,518 ·13,757,105

Less: Finance cost allocated to future period

Present value of minimum lease payments

NO! later than one year
Later than one year but not later than five years

IS.3.2 Leasing arrangements

The bank leased certain of its vehicles under finance leases. TIle average lease term is 3- 5 years. The bank has option to purchase the vehicles for a nominal
amount at the end of the lease term The bank's obligetions under finance leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets.
Interest rates underlying all obligations under finance leases arc fixed at KlBOR plus 4.5% (2014: KIBOR Plus 4.5%) per annum

16 SIIARE CAPITAL

16.1 Authorized Capital

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Number of shares) (Rupees)

300,000,000 300,000.000 Ordinal)' shares ofRs. 10 each 3,000,000,000 3.000,000,000



16.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
20lS 2014 2015 2014

(Number of shares) (Rupee.)

149,837,201 149,837,201 Ordinary shares ofRs. 10 each fully paid in cash 1,498,372,010 1,498,372,010

16.2.1 The shareholders of the Bank are as follows:

2015 2014
(Number of shares)

77,999,400 77,999,400 NRSP Pakistan

23,837,201 23,837,201 KFWGennany

16,000,000 24,000,000 Acumen Fund USA
24,000,000 24,000,000 !Fe

8,000,000 Acumen Capital Markets I LP
150 150 Mr. Shoaib Sultan
ISO 150 Mr. Fazalulllah Qureshi .
150 150 Dr .Rashid Bajwa
75 75 Mr. Aziz Raj Kot Wala
7S 75 Mr. Rashid Khan

149,837,201 149,837,201

2015 2014
------------------Rupees-------------

779,~4,OOO 779,994,000

238,372,010 238,372,0 I0

160,000,000 240,000,000

240,000,000 240,000,000

80,000,000
1,500 1,500
1,500 1,500
1,500 1,500

750 750
750 750

1,498,372,010 1,498,372,010

2015 2014

Rupees Rupe-es

16,760 1,498,750

(5,363)

11,397 1,498750

49,228,502 .59,509,000

2,044,439 4,100,000

39,926,625 23,682,225
(80,732,511 ) (38,062,723)

10,467,055 49,228,502

17 SURPLUS ON RE VALUATION OF ASSETS
Nole

i) Federal & Provisional Government securities
ii) Quoted shares
iii) Other securities-Tf'C

Related Deferred lax

18 DEFERRED GR\NTS
Opening balance
Grant received from:

State Bank of Pakistan
Paki sian Poverty Alleviation Fund

Amortization of grant during the year

IS. 1
18,2

18.1 This represents grant received from State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) under the Financial Innovation Challenge Fund (FieF) (2014: Institutional Strengthening
Fund) for activities related 10 establishment of Islamic Banking .

18,2 This represents grant received from Pakistan Poverty Allevation Fund (PPAF) for facilitating farmers in selling their agriculture products to main market.

19 MEMORANDUM I OFr BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

There are no known commitments and ccnungent liabilities at year end (2014: Nil).

22 FEE, COMMISSION A;>ODBROKERAGE INCOME

Loan Processing Fee
Other Transaction processing fee

20lS 2014

Rupees Rupees

1,940,871,134 1,603,278,052

45,508,389 41,525,736
60,236,624 69,599,961

7,317,945 16,832,667

2,053,934,092 1,731,236,416

370,683,704 303,004,117
17,979,251 9,126,100

352,385,907 480,957,216

741,048,862 793,087,433

359,592,196 180,693,995
31,950,030 7,323,060

391,542,226 188,017,055

80,732,511 38,062,723
33,274,479 7,888,289
2,359,759 611,073

93,473,284 93,102,842
344,605

209,840,033 140,009,532

20 MARK-UP I RETURN I INTEREST EARNED Note

Mark-up I interest income on advances
Mark-up / interest income on investment in

Government securit ies
Mark-up I interest income on bank deposits
Others

21 MARK-UP I RETURN / INTEREST EXP~NSED

Markup on Deposiis
Loan Processing Charges

Interest on borrowings

23 OTHER INCOME

Amortization of Deferred Grant
Other Services Incomes

Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets

Investment Income

Other

18



24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Staff salaries and benefits
Non-executive directors expense
Training
Legal and professional charges
Communication
Repair and maintenance
Stationary and printing
Advertisement and publicity
Depreciatton
Amortization
SlafT travel
Fuel charges
Vehicle running and maintenance
Office supplies
Meetings and conferences
Utilities
Rem expenses
Corporate Social Responsibility
Insurance expenses
Security and administration
Auditor'S remuneration

Core Banking Application Fee
Miscellaneous expenses
Finance charges on leased assets

24_1 Auditors' Remuneration

Audit fee
Fee for review of f nancial statements
Fee for special certification and advisory services
Out-Of-pocket expenses

2S TAXATION

25_1 For the year
Current
Deferred

For prior year
Current
Deferred

25_2 Relationship between lax expense and accounting profit:

Applicabl e tax rate

Tax effect of:
Tax relating to prior years
Income charged at different rate of taxes
Effect of reduction in tax rates
Others

Average effective (ax rate

26 EARNINGS PI':RSHARE

Profit for the year (Rupees)
Weighted average ordinary shares (Numbers)

Basic and diluted earning per share (Rupees)

2015 2014
NOI. Rupees RUllees

617,137_076 472,417,848
3,915,044 1,844,044
9,682_085 3,536,116

15,921,706 13,676,760
39,588,822 36,859,608

6,435,003 3,810,660
26,849,531 17,836,083

2,814,244 2,855,558
10_2 6-4,944,445 61,156,944
ie.a 24,114,680 35,956,504

19,473,302 16,101,598
48,500,844 66,248,887
17,301,124 18,800,649
4,482,768 4,591,799
7,869,052 5,049_645

24_221,679 21,874,844
50,458,448 38,914,600

688,594 2,186,899
68,934,210 31,819,143
29,159,991 29,721,236

24.1 1,989,880 2,044,825
21,611,137 18,353,232
13,272,938 6,499,923
2,173,435 1,055,247

1,121,540,038 918,212,652

625,000 540,00{)
500,000 480,000
550,000 550,000
314,880 474,825

1,989,880 2,044,825

187,875,246 gj,216,262
4,146,119 14,724,412

192,021,365 9;,940,674

(1'488,~O)11 (9,888, ~65)1

(1.488,000) (9,888,165)

190,533,365 88,052,509

'II.age %ag.

32.00 3300

(0.23) (3.46)
(2.44) (669)
0.05

(0.10) 7.97

29.28 30.82

459,704,900 197,679,162
149,837,201 149,837,201

3.07 1.32



Cash and balances with SSP and NBP
Balances with other Banks I NnFls I MFB.

2015 2014

Rupees Rupees

472,107,622 308,723,036
1,752,697,769 1,686,937,820

2,224,805,391 1,995,660,856

Creditl Banking I support Tolal
sales staff staff

27 CASU AND CASH [QUI VALENTS

28 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ------------------------Nlunbers----~-------------..-,.------

For the year ended December J 1,2015

Permanent
Contractual

672
134

597
169

1,269
303

Total 806 766 1,572

Credit! nanking I support Total
sales staff staiT

-----------------------Numbers-------------------------
For the year ~nded December 31, 2014

Pennanent
Contractual

611
127

567
124

1,178
251

Total 738 691 1,429

29 NUMBER OF BRANCHES ----Number---

As at beginning of the year

Opened during the year
58

9
54
4

As at end of the year 67 58

30 REM UNERA nON OF DIRECTORS AND EXEClJrIVES
For the year ended December 31, 2.015

President Directors Executives

Note -----------------------llupees-------------------------

Managerial remuneration

Other benefits
Provident fund contribution
Charge for defined benefit plan
Rent and house maintenance
Medical

Utilities

Conveyance
Lea ve encashment
Bonus / lncenuve

5,018,184 46,971,360
1,320,643

501,816 3,776,087
690,000 6,350,897

2,258,184 21,137,140

51,516 906,011
501,816 4,697,135
501,816 4,697,176

690,000 6,126,897
418,182 4.239,502

10,637,514 100,222,848

43

President Directors Executives

30_1

Number of persons

For the year cnded December 31, 2014 -------------------------Rupee.<-------------------------

Managerial remuneration

Other benefits
Provident fund contribution
Charge for defined benefit plan

Rent and house maintenance
Medical

Utilities
Conveyance

Leave encasbment
Bonus I Incentive

5,018,184 )2,287,268
842,867

501,817 3,042,747
681,000 4,364,612

2,258,184 14,529,285
173,045 494,000
501,816 3,228,626
501,816 3,228,830
675,000 4,178,612

405,523

10,310,862 .66,602,3 iO

34Number of persons

30,1 The President and certain executives arc provided with use of Bank maintained cars.



Jl RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Bank's related parties comprise of directors, key management personnel, shareholders and entities over which lhe directors are able to exercise significant
influence and emptoyee gratuity fund, The de",il of Bank's shareholders is given in note t6.2.t while remuneration of key employee personnel is disclosed in
note 30 to the financial statements, Transactions with the Bank's shareholders during the period were under normaJ commercial banking terms,

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees

Corporate sodal Responsibility Project ofNR SP 688,594 2,186,899

Purcbase5 from Robillland Loom Project of NRSP 1,005,779 1,410,755

Funds Placement by (NRSP PF Trust) NRSP Employee's Trust 3 I 2,600,000 200,000,O~0

Repayment to (PF Trust) 312,67 I ,761 100,002,307

Profit Paid to (PF Trust) 717,610 22,564
Funds Plaeement by (NRSP MFBL PF Trust) Employee's Trust 249,004,468 111,852,307

Repayment to (PF Trust) 215,325,992 83,830,799

Profit Paid to (PF Trust) 3,874,942 12,360,260

Funds Placement lGHAZI BAROTHA TARAQIATI !DARA) Common Directorship 148,685,000 160,000,000
Repayment to (GHAZI BAROTHA TARAQIATI lOARA) 150,665,384 80,000,315
Profit Paid to (GHAZI BAROTHA TARAQIATl IDARA) 113,821 3,147

Funds Placement (INSTITUTE OF RURAL MANAGEMENT) Parent's Subsidiary 649,533,388 1,210,911,058
Repayment to (INSTITUTE OF RURAL MANAGEMENT) 659,447,530 1,002,176,576
Profit Paid to (INSTITIJTE OF RURAL MANAGEMENT) 5,731,048 189,405

Payment or rent to NRSP including advances Parent Organisation 3,654,000 3,625,000
Contributions to gratuity rund Employee's Trust 35,019,155 19,432,053
Contributions to provident fund Employee's Trust 22,744,151 39,585,274
Funds Placement lIy (Gratuity Fund) Employee's Trust 33,063,720 15,372,293

Repayment to (Gratuity Fund) 3,911,498 1,180,651
Prolit Paid to (Gratuity Fund) 4,850,428 3,319,518

Funds Placement by (RSPN) Common Directorship 1,609,652,676 1,300,000,000

Repayment to (RSPN) 1,562,577,593 1,277, IOS,302

Profit Paid to (RSPN) 17,781,136 23,194,827

Funds Placement (SRSO) Common Directorship 3,830,147,583 1,216,251,184
Repayment to (SRSO) 3,800,938,180 1,189,913,904
Profit Paid to (SRSO) 33,697,463 72,004,613

Funds Placement (Employee Welfare Trust) Employee's Trust 20,504,801 6)15,767
Repayment to (Employee Welfare Trust) 18,342,805 3,587,109

Profit Paid to (Employee Welfare Trust) 1,249,74 I 1,448,422

NRSP Natural Resource Management NRSP Project 504,630 837,625
Repayment to (NRSP Natural Resource Management) 617,331 921,321
Profit Paid to (NRSP Natural Resource Management) 3,932 18,929

Funds Placement (Rohi Rand ltom) NRSP Project 143,237 2,802,175
Repayment to (Rohi Hand Loom) 142,652 2,914,714
Profit Paid to (Rohi Hand Loom) 142 3,689

Funds Placement (SRSO UC BPRP ENTERPRISE) COlllinon Directorship 6,185,938 1,074,693

Repayment to (SRSO UC BPRP ENTERPRISE) 9,146,503 29,163

Profit Paid to (SRSO UC BPRP ENTERPRISE) 463,939 291,119

Funds Placement (NRSP EMPLOYEES HOUSING COLONY) Employee's Trusl 3,089,500 198,798

Repayment to (NRSP EMPLOYEES HOUSING COLONY) 2,942,967 354,761

Profit Paid to (NRSP EMPLOYEES HOUSING COLONY) 34,464 17,507

201~ 201~

D~lances outstanding at the year end: Rupees Rupees

Receivable from NRSP 725,919 259,878

Payable 10 NRSl' 7,515,394 2,133,015

lnstitutional Deposits (RSPN) 415,052,118 350,195,899

Institutional Deposits (SRSO) 672,774,399 609,867,533

Institutional Deposits {Employee Welfare Trust} 17,914,601 14,502,864

Institutional Deposits (Gratuity Fund Trust) 66,467,354 32,464,704

Institutional Deposits NRSP Natural Resource Management 105,704 214,473

Institutional Deposits Rohi Hand loom 2,387 1,660

Institutional Deposits SRSO UC BPRP ENTERPRISE 2,044,920 4,541,546

Institutional Deposits (NRSP PF Trust) 100,666,156 lOO,tl20,307

Instnunonal Deposits (NRSP MFBL PF Trust) 138,525,100 100,971,682

Instuutional Deposits NRSP Housing colony 227,864 46,867
lnstitutional Deposits (GHAZI BAROTllA TARAQIATI IDARA) 78,136,269 80,002,832
Institutional Deposits (INSTITUTE OF RURAL MANAGEMENT) 204,740,793 208,923,887

1Y1
U



'1 h~ finr value of traded il1\'CSI11l(11IS is based OH quoted market pr:CI!S_ ~'rep1 10: unduble securities classified by the Bank as 'held fa maturity'. Quoted

securities cI~SSIfled as held 10 IIlmtirilY 'u e car'ied ar COSI, fair value M UlIqIlOIC.d"I"il)' investments other than investments ill aSS(lCIiIIOSand subsidiaries is
determined on the h::.si~ of brenk \11' ,·rtlll~ of these itl, ..esuncnts as pI;.... Ihe.'"lale.'"::ilav:-.ilablc nudircd finnucict smtcmcuts.

"':111 value (If fixed 11:111"lonus. tlllll.'l a~~el!<;. other f iabihnes. Ii-ccd It'nll deposits and borrowings cauoot be calculnred wirh sufficient I'C) nbitiry due:' to

ausence (.11'.;url"{:,'·l( ..utd ncnve mnrkct tor such assets aud I'::lhilities nnd reliable dmn 1~l!nrdil1l:! Illal"kl!t rates for sill,itnr instruments. The provison fOI

impairment ofloans and nd",111<':":"; h:1S hC1..'1I calcul.ned ill nccordauce «ith II~ BHul S nccm.uring pulicv !l!= stared in nore ~ -l '0 tbcsc linam:i:11 s:t atements.

In the OPltl1011of the 1lll"lttng_t"11Il·:II.fjl~' fair vali:e of tilt' reuuuuiug financial asset and liabilities are nOI sig-iificently different from their carrying values since

:\:';,\1.."1::> nnrl klbilil es ar e either shc.rt-rcnn ill lIaIUI"(~ or ill the ('3SC or customer loans and derosils are frequently re-priced

I.~\~'I 2 ":lir value nh"';\~lIn:m~I"S 1I~lIlg [upnts Ollll!f Ih:1I1 quoted pl-ic~'S: included within I.I..'\·~·I f 111:11.u c observnblc for rhc I"IS~t'r\)1 I:ahihl)" either"

~jtlr.:.'(il~(.I~. ,'IS PIICI...'S) (II indn e ...:{h. l U.:' dl'l"J\"c(.1 Irotu pl;"'·~·'.

l.l'\·d ,i. : Fair vnluc rucasurcmcrts usin~ IllpUIS. 101" th\.· :lS~cl ,)1" lIabilil~ thal art' nOI based en observable 111f1rk~1 d::tl:l t.r.e. unobservable inputs)
Ihe B:ml(s pohcv is 10 ·et.·O~III!<.l' transfers into and ~)u, of the diffell!'111 :~1ir vntue hierarchy levels :11 l:h!" dare rhe even! or cnange ill circr.msra-rces lhaf
caused (hi: trnusfet occurred. There '\'l'"r{~tIC) unnsfers between levels I wid .2 during (he yC:II"

'Il~ rabte .selow ;~n"ly.scs the fmancinl and nou-fiuancnl usseis carried ru fail values. by valuation methods. For financie] assets, the Balik essentially carries

ns iuvcsuucms 111debt rutd cqull~' secorines 1lI fair values, V:lIualiol1 or ;nn'sll!I'I!IIIS is earned out ns IWI"guidelines speci fled by tl.c SSP.

(n) "inaurinl insn-umcnes ill !\.'\·\.'I 1

(aj Fillnncini insn-umcnts in Ievvl Z

(.1) Fjnalltial instruments in 1("\"('1J

Curretuly. no fumncial instnnncrus me ctassified ill level ~.

lUIS
.•... _ ••--•.. _•.---.- ••..••.• -.-·I{UIH..t·s·--- ... _·--.-- .. - ..... -.---- .. - •..

1..,<1 I ,--_ lcnll Ll','eI)

A "4ihu/e jor .\"Je
'lcnu linnuce ccnificutcs 40,016,760

/"(rir l'ld'll" rltrou/-:h JU'I~/ir or Jox.~

- IIe.M 101' tr(uJill;':

\·lultl:ll j"UI1((:,

Yaln.uion rcchntqucs and il1l'\lt~ us(-";n d(,(frmil1l1lion cf'fui r values wid,in )(~\"t"12

lillils, or 11111111;11

fUl1(is
Fmr \'(1lu<s of tll\'cs1111CII1S III IlIIilS or I1lUlIl,'! ftllld~ :Ire dc.IC:llllindeo hil~t1lln red~'l1lp(ion pr i,_;cs as at till: dos,.:oof business d(1)'

lnws.:mt"J1\:; ill d~bt SCI.'lIrilit.'"s ~(!("Ilpl;$ing h:nll fil':ll1~ ,.;'l·l1iflcal~s,builds. sul.;uk cel1in~tes a.nd any otlll:r security issu~d by il

Cllmpany or:l body corp(".Il~ for Ihr: purpoS.{' of raising. funds in the tl)1ll1 of r~dl!:cmable cnpital) (lI"t: v~luetl all the basi~ of the rates

nnnoltllc..:d hy Ihe ~·(utu~1 Funds Associa1ion \)f u"kisrilll (MUFAP) in accordance wilh (he tHethodology prescribed by du! Scc\lrirics

:md Excll.,ngt' CCltlUlission of P"kISl(t!l. b the- d(c~rmil1aljon of th~ nllt's. Ihe MlJF:\P ,akes irlio .lccom1! (he holding p,1tfen) of these
j
TC'l"m finnllce
Ccrlific:lIC!"5

IL __l ~ __ ~ , ~ _____j
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34 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Bank's objectives when managing its capital are:

a) To comply with the ca oital requirements set by the SBP;

b) To safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

c) To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business.

Capital requirements applicable to the Bank are set out under Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001. These
requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient solvency margins. The Bank manages its capital requirement by
assessing its capital structure against required capital level on regular basis. Currently the Bank has paid up
capital of Rs. 1,498.37 million, The minimum paid up capital requirement applicable to the Bank is Rs. 1,000
million. The bank has maintained capital adequacy ratio in accordance with regulation Number I of the
Regulations which states that I',),eBank shall maintain capital equivalent to at least 15% of its risk-weighted
assets. A~ at December 31, 2D15, the Bank's net equity and Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at Rs. 2,611.44 million
(2014: Rs. 2,120.39 million) and 21.29% (2014: 21%) respectively as against the minimum requirement of Rs.
1,000,000,000 and 15% prescribed by SBP.

The Bank will continue to rr'aintain the requiret. regulatory capital either through its risk management strategies
or by increasing the capital ir line with the busir.jss and capital needs.

35 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Bank in their meeting

heldcn·M~ 0'1) ~olb

PRESIDENT DIRECTOR D



Particulars

Vechicles

800 CC - Meh,an ( R., • BRA-08-1374, Ens" 8416433, Ch ... , •• !l54

800 CC- Men,.n (Reg" BRA-08-lS76, Eng # B 421627, Chioul." 960

2400 CC - Double Cabin ( Rei" BRL-<l6-6557, Eng. 5615783, cn."is

125 CC- 8ike ( Res It 8RK-07-3594, Ens" 6213501, Chassi, " 5 02867

125 CC - 8ike ( Rei" 8NH-07-7689, En,,, 3186206, Ch."i. # H-7581!

125 CC - Bike ( Reg" SN ~-O7-7693, En,,, 3186248, Cha ss is " H-7579'

125 CC - Bike ( Rei" SRK-07-2893, En,,, 8212349, Cha .. ls" 5 01673

125 CC - Bike ( Rei" BRK-08-1285, Ene" 3269787, Ch .. ,i," S 57£28

125 CC - Bike ( Reg It BRK-07-2319, Eng" 8209085, Chusi," H 98438

125 CC - Bike ( Reg" BRK-04-234, Eng" 3041665, Chassis. [)'35975 :

125 CC - Bike ( Reg" BRK-06-2562, Eng" 3053606. Chassis" 0 46842

125 CC - Bike ( Reg" BRK-04·230)

125 CC - Bike ( Reg "BRK-07-3310, Eng e 3213460. Chassis # S 02809

125 CC - Bike ( Reg" 8RK-07·3311. Eng" 3213456, Chassis It 5 02805

125 CC - Bike ( Reg ~ BRK-07-3386. Eng # 3113596, Chassis" 5 02940

125 CC - Bike ( Reg' BRK-07-4368, Eng II 3216163. Chassis' 505506

125 CC - Bike (Reg. B~K-07·4373. Eng # 3216432. Chassis" 5 05773

125 CC· Bike ( Reg _ BRK-07·4936. Eng # 3218943, Chassis. S 08183

125 CC· 8ike IReg' 8RK-<l7·516O, En,,, 3221248, Ch ... ,is # S 10378

125 CC· Bike (Re, II BRK-07-S163, Eng. 6221134, Ch ass is II S 10281

125 CC· Bikel R.,. BRK-OS·5624, Eng. 3245413, Chassis. S 34145

125 CC• Bike ( Rei' BRK-08·5628, En, # 3244915, Ch."is' S 33649

125 CC- Bike (Reg # BRK-OB·5630, Eng # 3245368, Ch as ,I,_S 34106

125 CC· Bikel Reg # BRK-08·5631, Eng # 3244886, Chassi s # S 33629

125 CC - Bik. ( Reg" BRK-OB-5632. Eng # 3245340, Chassis # S 34088
125 cc- Blkel Reg # BRK-08·5639. EnS # 3245442, Cha"l, # 5 34160

125 ec - Bike ( Reg. BRK-08·5962. Eng # 3222830, Chassis # S 11976

125 cc- Blkel Reg. BRK-08·5966, Eng # 3226739, Chassis. 515900

125 ec - Bike ( Reg # B~K-07·5971, Eng # 3226765. eh."is # 5 15910

125 CC· Bike ( ~eg # BRK-08·6047, Eng # 3249272. Chassis # S 37795

125 CC· Bik. ( Reg' BRK-08-6056. Eng # 3148979. Ch •• si. # S 37511

125 CC· Bike (Reg' BRK-08·6086. Eng. 3248938, Chassis # S 37476

125 ce - Bike (Reg # BRK-Q7·639S. Eng # 3251654, Chassis II S 39927

125 ec • Bike ( Reg # BRK-OB-6404. Eng # 3251671, Ch.ssis • S 39990

l25 cc- Bike' Rei" BRK-QB·6716. Eng # 3251885, Cha"ls M S 40230

Particulars

125 CC - Bike (Reg # BRK-08-6722. Eng # 3251914, Chassis. 5 40254

125 ec - Bike (Reg' BRK-OS-6723, Eng II 3251919, Chassi," 5 40259

125 CC- Bikel Reg II BRK-08·7496, Enll" 3257181, Chassis # 5 45614

125 CC - Bike (Re," 3RK-OS-7497, Enll # 3257058, chassts # 5 45600

125 CC· Bike ( Res" ~RK-08-8290, Eng" 3261044. Chassis # S 49176

125 CC· Bike ( Reg # 3RK-08-8306, Eng II 3160838. Chassis II 5 48964

125 CC- Bike ( Reg II oRL-OS-1284. Eog # 3269817. Chassis II 5 97656

125 CC - Bike IReg # aRL-08-1288. Eog # 3269800. Chassis II 5 57639

125 CG - Bike (Reg # BRL-08-1793. E,1g II 3269972, Chassis" S 578()6

125 CC· Bike ( Reg # BRl-08-3768. Eng # 3280897, Chassis # S 68736

125 C':' Bike IReg # BRM-06-2035. Eng 113127347, Ches sis II H 1797,

125 CC - Bike ( Rei II BRM-07-3273. Eng # 7008191, Chassis II BI 0081

125 CC - Bike (Reg' BRM-06-3289, Eng. 7008313. Chassi •• BI 0081

125 CC - Bike (Reg II BRM-08-3707. Eng M 7008762, Chassis U 81-00S

125 CC - Bike ( Reg 118RM-<l6-782, Eng 11315173, Ch.ssis #H 05962)

125 ce - Bike (Reg II BRM-06-S847. Eng II 7011011, Chassis II BI Ol~

125 CC - Bike ( Reg II BRN-07·7922. Eng. 3176999, Chassis II H 6668;

125 cc- Bike (Reg" 8RO-07·2717, Eng # 31B7396, Chassis II H 76921

125 ee - Bike IReg II BRO-07-2731. Eng # 3187343, Chassis II H 7687;

125 CC - 8ike iRes # BRM-09-4294, Eng II 3339860, Chassi, " U 2658

125 ec - Bike: Rei II BRM-Q9·7638. Eng # 3350912, Chassis II U 37640

70 CC - Bike ( ':I.e,' BNH-07-7697, Eng II 4190099, ChaSSis ~ JC 35293

70 ce· Blk. ( ~.g II BRK-07-447B. Eng. 4313865, Chassis # JC-49899<

796 eC· Meh,.n Car (Reg" BRA-14-HO. Eng" 592~43, Chassis. 11'

70 CC· Bike ( Reg # BRK-13-8347. Eng # 5891964, Chassis # JE 41203,

70 CC - Bike ( Reg # BRK·14-8B9, Eng II 6187919, Chassis ~ JE-S5181

Cost

-----------Rupees-------
Goln/Lon

318,391

225.621

425.000

36.120

39.537

38,780

42,763

34.019

38.507

33,780

3B,007

42,284

27,937

44.324

39.246

42.678

42,699

33,669

47,685

42.554

45,178

45,178

45,178

45,499

45,499

34,019

51.008

48,508

53.292

44.784

36.135

36.135

47,599

40,178

38,807

eott

57,156

(1B.792)

21,248

1.806

1.977

1,939

2.138

1.701

1.926

1.689

1,900

2,114

1.397

2.21G
1.962

2.134

2,135

1.683

2.3B.

2.128

2.259

2.259

2.259

2.275

2,275

1.701

2.551

2.425

2.665

2.239

l,807

1,807

2.400

2,009

1.941

800Ic Value

220,COO

181.927

606,000

27,500

21,100

23,100

20,100

23,000

27.495

18,100

17.786

is.rn
23,799

22.390

20.100

26,000

21,500

20,100

20,100

24,100

2'.200

35.550

26.999

17,500

18,500

20,100

23,000

18,500

IB.500

20,100

18.500

20,100

17,500

26,100

19,100

Sale PrOCftd

162.844

200.719

584,752

25,69.

19,123

H,161

17.962

21.299

25,569

16.411

15.886

15,997

22,402

10.174

18.138

23,866

19,365

18,417

17.716

21,9n
21.941

33.291

24,740

15.225

16,225

18,399

10,449

16.075

15,835

17,861

16,693

18.293

15.100

24,091

17.159

G.lnjloss
··----·-·------Rui)H$-------

36,307

30,COO

45.178

45.178

54,039

40,199

50,054

44.019

32.902

36,519

42,571

50.146

39.246

45.389

36,519

30,000

40.441

38.007

46.714

51.629

79.230

35,200

29,6~5

681.750

71,030

72.885

1.900
2.336

2.582

3.9G2

1,760

1,480

535,438

52.191

64,730

1.815

1,500

2.259

2,259

7,702

2.010

2,503

2.201

1,645

1,826

z.rzs
2,507

1.962

2,170

1.B26

1.500

20,200

24.500

23,000

20,500

28,999

20,900

27,000

23.100

19,000

25,299

24,000

29,001

28.999

27,750

19,000

36.500

20.100

18,786

rs.sco
14,100

34.400

ia.roo
2C,I00

600,000

44.000

58.000

2.022

18,385

23,000

20,741

18,241

16,297

18,890

24.497

20,899

17,355

B,473

::a.872

26,494

27,037

25,480

17,174

37.000

18,078

S6;886

23,164

21.518

30.439

16,340

18,620

64.563

(8.291)

(6.730)

Modlt

A.ssets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auctlon
A,ssets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
A.ss~ts AUction

assets Auction

assers A'Jction

A.ssets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Audlon

Assets Auction
Assets Auetlon

M,et, Auction

Assets Auction

A,uets Auction

Assets AUction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Asseu Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auctjon

A.ss~ts AUction
Asseb Auction

A.ueb. Auction

A.ssets AUdion

Mode

Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auctk1n
Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Msets Auction
insurance Claim

Insurance Claim
tnsurance Cjaim



DI:StripUon

LG14'
LG14"
lG 14"
LG 1411

Television Sony 21"

Terevision L.G 14"

Television loG 14"

Television lG 14'1

Television LG 14"

TVSony 21"
Gen!rator Honda EP 2500 ex
Genorator IHonda)

Generator Honda £P-SOOOCX

Generator Ep-2500 ex 2.0 KVA

Generator Ep·2500CX 2.0 KVA

Gene rater Honda

Honda EP 2500 ex
Air Cooler

Air Cooler (Jumbo)

Air Cooler (Rado)

Aireooler

Room Air Cooler (Mill.t)

Room Ai r Cooler (P,K)

Room Cooler

RoomCooltr

Room Cooler Asia

Room cooter (Rado)

Ref.riger,tor (D,w.lance) Stabilizer 3000 Watt

Refrigerato {Dawalante}

Refrigerator Daw1ance

Refrigerator

Refrigerator (D.wa:.nce) with Stabilizer 4500 Watt
Refrigerator {Oawa:ance} St3bilizer 2200 Watt Panasonic

Refrigerator (Pel} Stabilizer 1600 Watt

Refrigerator uewlance
Bi·Cycle

Furniture & fixture
Description

Bed with mattress

Sed with mattress

Bed with mattress

Bed with mattress

Bed with mattress

Bed with mattress

Bed With Mattress

Bed With Mattress

Bed with mattress

Bed With Mattress

Bed With Mattr."

Sed Wjth Mattr.ss

Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattr4!'ss

Sed with Mattre"

Bed with M.llttre5s

Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress

Bed With Mattress

Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress

Bed with M~ttress

Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattres!>

3.374

4.683

4.536
3.842
4.194
3,282
7,370
2.160
2.231

4.386
34.465

35.452

24.591
31.205

38.365
32.170
29.597

4.402

4,257

5.079

2.557
5.156
5.156
5,736

6,300
3.884

3.884
8,867

14,748

14,228
8,619

18,812

17,395

15,110

17,513

6,300

169

234

227
192
210
164

369
108
112

219

1.723
1,772

1,230
1.560

1,918
1,608
1,480

220

213

254

128
258

258
287
315
194

194

444

737

712

431
941

(3,357)
756

876

735

5,000
5.000
5,000
5,000
5,000
4,000
2.000
2,000
2,000

13,500
10,000
10,000
10,000

10.000
10.000
10,000

834
834

834

834

834

834

834

834

834

834

SOO
SOO

800

500
1,000

1.500
800

1.000

1.500

4,766

4,773

4,808

4.790

4,836

3.631
1,892

1,888

1,781

11.777

8,228

8.770
8,440

8,082
8,392
8,520

614
621
580
706
576
576

547

519
640

640

56
63
88

69

59

4,857
44

124
765

3.440

3.440
2,360

2,110

!,043

6,941

6.941

2,281

2,874
2,874

2,874

2,755

3,022

2.778
2,359

2,359

2.359

2.109

2,109

2,109

2,109

1,068

2,068
2,127

1.806
l,S06

1,239

1,108
1,597

3,644

3,644

1,191

1,509

1,509
1,50'3

1,446
1,587

1,458
1,238
1,238
1,238

1,107

1,107

1,107

1,107

1,086
1,086

1.117

3,000

3.000
2.400
2,200
1,700
5,000
5,000
1.300
2,700
2,700

2,700

2,700
2,700
2,600

1,400
1,400
1,400

1,200
1,200

1,200
1,300
1,300

1.300

1.300

1,194
1,194

1.161

1.092
10J

1.356
1,356

101

1,191

1,191

1,191

1,254
1,113

1,142
162

162

162

93

93

93

191
214
214

183

Mode
Assets Auction

AsseU AuctIon

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auctlon

Assets Auction

Ass.ts Auctio-,
Assets Auctio:"l

Assets Auctio!l

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

As.5-l!UAuction

Assets Auctton

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auttjon

Asset:!. Auctlon

Assets Au(t~on

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Asset~ Auct~on

Assets Auction

Asset< Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Aucuon
Assets Auction

Asset! Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Mod~
Assets AuctiQ('l
Assets Auction

Assets Aucticn

Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Aucticn

A$seti Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Aucticn

Assets Aucticn

Assets AuctIon

Assets Aucticn

Assets Aucticn
Asset.s. Auction

Assets Auct~on
Assets. Au,Ucn

Assets Auctlcn

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction



2,495Bed with Mattress
8~d with Miillttress 6~312

3,903

4,495

3,635

3,635

3,635

3,635

2,703

2,703

2,223

2,851

2,851

2,851

2,849

2,849

2,849

2,849

2,849

2,985

2,649

2,422

2,422

12,238

3,932

8,C47
4,795

4,795

2,200

2,200
2,200

2,200

2,200

2,200

2,200
2,200

2,000

2,000

2,000

2,000
2,000

2,000

2,200

2,200

2,200

2,200
2,200

2,200

2,371

2,734

2,900

2,900
4,100

4,100

4,050
4,050
2,700

2,700

2,700

2,700
2,700

2,700

4,000

Bed with Mattress
Bed with Mattress

bed with Mattress

bed with Mattress
bed with Mattress

bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress
Bed with Mattress
Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress

Bed w~thMattress
Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress

Bed with Mattress
Bed with Mattress
Bed with Mattress

Sed with Mattress

SINGLE BED (wooden]

SINGLE BED (wcocen)

Slngll!! Bed

Single Bed

S~ngle Bed with Mattress

Single Sed with Mattress

Si ngle Sed with Mattre5.$

Bed with Mattress
Bed with Mattress

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Cot

Pedi'tal Fan 24"

Pedistal Fan 24"

(ei~iniFan

CeHlog: F"an

Pede.stal Fan ~Ray.al)

Pedestal Fan ,Royal)

Pedestal Fan iPaX)

Pedestal Fan! Pak]

Ceiling Fan [Pak}

Ceiling Fan [Pak]

Ceiling Fan (Pak)

Ceiling Fan (Pakj

Ceiling Fan (P,kj

Ceiling Fan [Pak]

Pedestal Fan Wakj

1,310
3,~14

2,049

2,360
1,908
1,908

1,908

1,908

1,419

1,419

1,167
1,497
1,497
1.497

1,496
1,496

1,496

1,496

1,496

1,567

1,391

1,272

1,272

6,425

2,064

4,n5
2,517

2,517

1,778

1,778

1,778

1,778
1,778

1,778

1,778
1,778

1,617

1,617

1,617

1,617
1,617

1,617
1.870
1,870

1,870

1.870

1,870

1,870

1,245

1,436

2,465

2,465

3,485

3,485
3,443

3,443

2,318

2,318

2,318
2,318
2,318
2,318

3,433

1,500

3,500

2,200

2,500

2,100

2,100

UOO
2,100

1,600

1,600

1.400
1,700
1,700
1,700

1,700

1,700
1,700

1.700
1,700

1,800

\,500

1,400

1,400

6,800
1,200

4,500

2,700

2,700

2,000

2,000
2,000

2,000

2,000
2,000
2,000

2,000

2,000
2,000
2,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

2,000

2.000

2,000
2,000

2.000

2,000
1,500

1,500

2,500

2,500

3,500

3,500

3,500

3,500
2,500

2,500

2,500

2,500
2,500

2,SOO

3,500

190 Assets Auction

186 A5Set~ Auction

lSI

140

192
192

192

192

181

181

233
203

203

203

204

204

204

204
204
233

109

128

128

375
136
275
183

183

222

222
222
222

222

222

222

222

383

383

383

383

383

383
130

130
130
130

130

130

2S5

64

35

35

15

15

58

58

183

183

183

183

183

183

67

Assets Auction

Assets Auctlon

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets AUction

ASsets Auctlon

Alseu Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

AS$~ts Auction
Ass~ts Auction
Assets Auction

Assl!ts Auction

Assets Auction

Asset, Auction

Assets Auction

Asseti Auction

A.ssets Auction

Assets Auction

A.ssets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

A.ssets Auction

A.ssets Auction

Assets A.uction
Assets Auction

A.s.sets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets AuctIon

Assets AUction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

A.$sets Auction

Assets Auction

As sets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets AUction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

A$$~t$ Au,tion

Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets AVction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets AUction

Assets Auction

Assets Auct~on

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction



Description Mode

computer with LCD

Computer

Computer

Computer with LCD (P-IV, 3.00 Ghz, 512 MB Ram)

Computer wnh LCD (P-IV. 3.20Gh'.l GB Ram, 80 GB Hard Disk)

Computer wnh LCD (COr. 2 Duo, 2.2 GHz, 2 GB Ram)

Computer

Computer with LCD

Computer w~thLCD

Computer with reo
Computer with LCD (P-IV, 2.2 Ghz, 1 GB Ram)

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with Mon-ter

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with LCD (Pentium IV, 3.0 Ghz, 1GB Ram, 80 GB Hard Disk)

Computer with Monitor

Computer with LCD (P-IV, 2 GB Ram, 3_2 6hz, 80 68 Hard Oisk)

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with Monitor

Computer with LCD (Core 2 Duo 1.80 Ghz, 1 GB Ram)

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with lCD

Computer with LCD

Computer will' LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with lCD

Computer with LCD (Corel Duo, 1.8 Ghz, 512 MB Ram, 80 GB Hard C

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD (Core 2 Duo, 2.80 Ghz, 2 GB Ram)

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD (Pentium 0, 3.40 Ghz, 2 GB Rom, 80 68 Hard Disl

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Compute, with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer wfth LCD

Computer w~thLCD

Computer wlth LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with LCD

Computer with lCO

Computer with LCD

16,439

11,113
10,902

16,777

19,183

22,645

7,866

7,866

7,866

13,361

24,139

28,826

28,826

28,826

28.826

28,826

16,008

37,625

13,656

19,115

25,967

15,022

12,130

11,348

7,140

7,140

13,671

7,>41

8,259

12,209

32,679

8,541

18,502

18,502

15.395

15,393

20,829

15,339

9,761

17,143

16,000

16,000
16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16.000

16.000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

16,000

29,400

16,000

Side Proc:eed Garn/loss

115

160

114
106
163

187

220

76

76

76

130

235

280

280

280

280

280

156
366

133

192

253

146

118

110
69
69

133
73

80

119
318

83
180

180

150

150

202

149

95
167

156

156

156

156

156

156

156

156
156

156

156

156

156
156

156

15&

156

156
156

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000
1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1.000
1,000
1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000
1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000156

885

840

886

894
837
813

780
924

924

924

870
765
720
720
720
720
720
844

634

867

808

747

854

882

890

931
931

867

927

920
881

682
917

820

820
850

850

798

851

905

833
844

844

844

844
844

844

844

844

844

844

844

844

844

844

844

844

'844
844

844
1,000

844

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Aueercn
Assets Audion

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Aucttcn

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets A.uction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Aucttcn

Assets AUction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets A.uction

Assets Auction

Assl!!ts A.uction

Assets Auction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Asset.s. Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auct~on
Assets Auction

Assets A.uction
Assets A.uction
Assets A.uction
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auttion

Assets Auction

Assets All(:tion
Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Au~tion

Assets Auction

Assets AuctIon

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

A~sets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets AuctIon

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction

Asst![s Auction

Assets Auction

Assets Auction



Computer with lCO 16,000 156 1,000 844 Assl!!ts Auction

Computer with LCD 16,000 156 1.000 844 Auet5 Auction

Computer with LCD 16,000 156 1,786 1,630 Assets Auction

Computer System (Core 2 Ouo 3.0 GHz, 2 GB RAM, SO GB HOD) 11,291 8.155 8,155 As per Inter Office Memo

Computer System (Core 2 Duo 3.0 GHl, 2 GB RAM, SO GB HOD) 11,291 8,155 8,155 As per lnter Office Memo

Computer System (Core 2 Ouo 3.0 GHz, 2 GB ~AM, SO GB HOD) 11,291 8,155 8,155 As per Inter Office Memo

Computer System (Core 2 Duo 3.0 GHz, 2 GB RAM, SO GB HOD) 11,291 8,155 8,155 A.J, pu Inter Office Memo

~. nner HP G 200 7,839 5,662 11,924 6,262 A.J, p~r Inter Office Memo

HP tasejet Pro 400 M401 ON Printer 36,270 26.195 26,195 As per InterOffice Memo

ups 3,987 39 1,000 961 Assets Auction

UPS 18,763 183 1,000 817 Assets Auction

UPS 2,871 28 1,000 972 Assets Auction

3 KVAUPS 71,282 49,502 49,502 As per InterOffice Memo

Bleckberrv Bold 9900 (Head Intern. I Audit) 33.000 12,833 15,166 2,333 Insurance Claim

Sony XPeria (Manager Finance) 20.500 8,542 8,097 (4451 Insurance Claim
I Phone 5, Gold 16 GB (Hea~ HR) 33.000 28,417 .8,417 Assets Auction
Wireless Bridge UBNT 15,000 10.417 10,417 ~ per Inter Office Memo
Wireless Bridge lJBNT 15,000 10,417 10,417 As per Inter Ornee Memo
LCD 19" 5,850 4,225 4,225 A5 per Inter OffIce Memo
LCD 19" 5,850 4,225 4,225 Al per Inter Office Memo
LCD 19" 5,850 4,225 4,225 As per Inter Off,ce Memo

LCD 19" 5,850 4,225 4,225 As per InterOffice Memo

UPS (2 KVA Henden! 28,500 950 950 Assets Auction
UPS {2 KVA Hendenl 28,500 1,000 1,000 Assets Auction
UPS 12 KVA Henden) 28,500 1,000 1,000 Assets AuctJon
UPS)2 KVA Henden! 28,500 1,000 1,000 Assets Auctton
UPS~2 KVA Hendenj 28,SOO 1,000 1,000 Assets Auction

Grand Total 6,362,823 1,225,409 3,585,154 2,359,745

B\
dO'


